
 

 

 

  REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

  October 01, 2019 at 5:30 PM 

   Council Meeting Room, 101 North State Street, Abbeville,  

Louisiana 70510 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

NOTICE POSTED:  September 30, 2019 at 4:00 P.M.  

REGULAR ORDER OF BUSINESS 

             Call to Order by Mayor 
             Roll Call by Kathy Faulk  
             Prayer 
             Pledge  

PERSONNEL 

1. Police Department personnel. 

PRESENTATIONS 

1. Ms. T. J. Savoy to discuss the 6-Year CIP for the Airport. 

MINUTES AND APPROVAL OF BILLS 

1. To approve the minutes from the September 3, 2019 Committee meeting and the September 3, 2017 

and September 17, 2019 City Council meetings. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
                  (To allow comments on any of the following items prior to action.) 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. To adopt a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute all documents related to the 2020-2021 Capital 

Outlay Program and to authorize Sellers and Associates to submit the necessary documents on 

behalf of the City of Abbeville. 

2. To adopt a resolution pertaining to the Capital Improvement Plan for the Airport. 

3. To approve pay application number 13 payable to Minvielle Lumber Company in the amount of 

$47,103.01 and the invoice from The Sellers Group in the amount of $1,359.13 both for the Airport 

Terminal Building renovation project. 

4. To approve amendment #2 to The Sellers Group contract for the Airport Terminal Renovation Project. 

5. To approve the recommendations of the hearing officer from the hearings held on September 24, 

2019 for the properties on the list provided by the Tax Department. 

6. To ratify the agreement with Bank-Tec South to place a new automatic drive-thru window drawer at 

City Hall. 

OLD BUSINESS 

1. None. 

TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION OR REVIEW  

1.        Engineers  

2.        Attorney 

3.        Public Works Director 

4.        Mayor 

5.        Police Chief 

6.        Fire Chief 

7.        Council Members 

ADJOURN 

 1



 

 

    
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 

if you need special assistance, please contact 
Mayor Mark Piazza’s office at 337-893-8550, 
describing the assistance that is necessary. 

2



 6 Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

CIP START YEAR: 2020

2017 Entitlement Balance (Expires FY20) Instructions
$135,279 2018 Entitlement Balance (Expires FY21) Show all planned projects (not just AIP funded projects)

$150,000 2019 Entitlement Balance (Expires FY22) For AIP-MY, show est. cost in initial year & list project in following year(s) w/ $0 

$150,000 2020 Entitlement (for planning purposes through 2025) Submit CIP to the ADO as a PDF file dated with signature.

Entitlement Additonal AIP Other Match
AIP $1,350,000 $435,279 $779,721 $135,000

State $442,800 $442,800
State $245,000 $245,000

Remaining Funds 2020 Annual Subtotals: $2,037,800 $435,279 $779,721 $687,800 $135,000
AIP $40,000 $36,000 $4,000

State $90,000 $90,000

$114,000 Remaining Funds 2021 Annual Subtotals: $130,000 $36,000 $90,000 $4,000
AIP $650,000 $264,000 $321,000 $65,000

State $77,000 $77,000

Remaining Funds 2022 Annual Subtotals: $727,000 $264,000 $321,000 $77,000 $65,000
State $693,000 $693,000

$150,000 Remaining Funds 2023 Annual Subtotals: $693,000 $693,000
State $170,000 $170,000

$300,000 Remaining Funds 2024 Annual Subtotals: 170,000$       170,000$      
AIP $136,100 $122,490 $13,610

$327,510 Remaining Funds 2025 Annual Subtotals: 136,100$       122,490$      13,610$        

6 Year CIP Totals: $3,893,900 $857,769 $1,100,721 $1,717,800 $217,610

SPONSOR SIGNATURE: __________________________________ DATE: __________________

Funding PlanFed 
FY

Entitlement 
Available

Funding 
Source

ODO Project Component/Phase
 Estimated 

Cost 

2020 $435,279

Rehabilitation of the Runway & Portion of the Taxiway (Phase II Construction)
Rehabilitate T-Hangar Taxilanes & Apron (Phase II Construction)
Approach Lighting (Phase II Design and Construction)

2021 $150,000

Construct Hangar Development Area (Phase I Design)
LED Runway Lighting (NAVAIDS)

2022 $264,000

Construct Hangar Development Area (Phase II Construction)
Rehabilitation of the Aprons and Taxilanes (Phase I Design)

$150,000

Rehabilitation of the Aprons and Taxilanes (Phase II Construction)

Chris Crusta Memorial Airport (IYA), Abbeville, LA

2025 $450,000

Construct Concrete Agricultural Loading Area

2024 $300,000

Upgrade AWOS System

2023

3



4



 1 

 City of Abbeville 

Committee Meeting  

September 3, 2019 

 

 

The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met for a committee meeting on September 

3, 2019 at 5:00 P.M., at the regular meeting place, the Council Meeting Room located at 101 

North State Street, with the Honorable Mark Piazza, Mayor presiding. 

 

Members Present: Council Members Francis Plaisance, Terry Broussard, Brady 

Broussard, Jr., Francis Touchet, Jr., Mayor Pro-Tem and Roslyn 

White  

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Also Present: Ike Funderburk, City Attorney 

 Jude Mire, Fire Chief 

 Lloyd Campisi, Insurance Agent 

  

     

Mayor Piazza stated we are here for Committee meetings.  The first committee is the 

Insurance Committee chaired by Councilman Brady Broussard, Jr.  He turned the floor over 

to Councilman Broussard. 

 

Councilman Broussard stated that we are at a point that can look at a program that can save 

the City about $100,000.00 per year.   This is a Medicare Advantage Program.  It is quite 

impressive as to the services it will provide for our elderly retirees.  This is something that 

has added features in addition to Medicare.  He asked Mr. Lloyd Campisi to explain.  Mr. 

Campisi stated we have been looking at two things to make improvements to our group health 

insurance program.  We began looking at these before the July 1, 2019 anniversary.  Those 

two areas were a wellness program for the employees through Abbeville General Hospital 

and a Medicare Advantage program through United Health Care.  Councilman Broussard 

has been negotiating the wellness program with Abbeville General Hospital and the 

paperwork is nearing completion.  United Health Care brought the proposal for the Medicare 

Advantage program prior to our last renewal.  Our goal is to provide the absolutely best 

benefit we can for every one of our employees as well as our retirees.  We have a very 

generous retiree health program.  If an employee has 25 years of service and they retire, their 

Medicare supplement is paid in full by the City.  If they wish to add their spouse or 

dependents, they will pay only $158.34 per month.  When United Health Care came to us with 

this plan, he was very skeptical because it is hard to beat the plan we have in place.  The plan 

we have in place for our retirees is the same the City has for their regular employees.  It pays 

everything that Medicare doesn’t cover.  The Medicare Advantage Plan offered by United 

Health Care is a PPO.  The first thing that we all know is that he would never propose 

something that he doesn’t believe is a good benefit for the retirees.  He believes this benefit 

will greatly assist some of our employees. We don’t want to force our retirees to join a 

medical plan.  So, we designed, with the help of United Health Care, this plan as a PPO.  The 

preferred provider organization includes any physicians and facilities that currently already 

accept Medicare.  If the retiree is seeing a doctor now, they will be able to continue to see 

that doctor because he is currently taking Medicare.  Mayor Piazza added that when our 

employees retire, Medicare is primary and our insurance is secondary.  So, our retirees are 

already going to the Medicare doctors and facilities now because that is their primary 

coverage.  We require our retirees to have Medicare part A and B.  This Medicare Advantage 

Plan is only for retirees over the age of 65 and their spouses or dependents over 65.  Mr. 

Campisi stated this Medicare Advantage Plan has the same benefits as our current plan so 

our retirees will not have less benefits than they already have.  United Health Care will send 

a team down to discuss this benefit with our retirees and answer all their questions.  If the 

retiree chooses to change to the new plan it is for one year.  After the year, they can continue 

with the new plan or can go back to the old plan.  Lisa with United Health Care told us that 

they don’t always have 100% participation the first year but she has never had a retiree go 

back to the old plan after joining the Medicare Advantage Plan.  Usually we can expect a 

70% participation the first year then the next year the 30% who did not join speak with the 

70% who did join and then the other 30% join.  There are other benefits with the Medicare 

Advantage Plan.  One of these is the coverage of hearing aids.  There are many other benefits 

included like house calls, silver sneakers and routine podiatry care. Mr. Campisi stated this 
5



 2 

will also benefit the City in another way.  He was invited to a meeting earlier in the year with 

the City’s actuary consultant who does the pension plan liability computations.  He pointed 

out that the Federal government had just included health care benefits in the liability 

computation for future funding.  The consultant estimated this to be about $15,000,000 of 

future funding.  However, if you have a Medicare Advantage plan, the liability shifts from the 

City and goes to United Health Care.  Another advantage is that this is a lot cheaper for us to 

purchase for our retirees.  Councilman Touchet asked Lloyd how many participants 65 years 

and older who are retired that could choose this plan.  Lloyd stated we have 42.  We would 

recognize the $100,000 savings if they all move.  Councilman Broussard stated there are 

incentives as part of this program that can make it in the retirees’ best interest to move to 

this.  This plan is a win for the retirees.  Mayor Piazza stated when you look at this plan, it is 

a win, win, win for the employees.  It will save them thousands of dollars and they will have 

benefits they currently don’t have with Medicare.  Plus, they can still see the same Medicare 

doctors that they are seeing.  The benefits are better on the Medicare Advantage for our 

retirees than our regular plan.  We have looked at this plan and there are no fine print 

exceptions.  We were able to modify this because this is still administered through UMR and 

Lloyd’s office.  If they have a question, they can still call Lloyd’s office or UMR.  This is still 

the City’s group plan.  We structured the plan.  The prescription drugs and pharmacy are still 

available to our retirees with this plan and the co-pay is actually lower.  Mr. Campisi stated 

he is available to meet individually with any Council member to discuss this further.  The plan 

is scheduled to begin January 1, 2020.  Mr. Campisi stated UMR will come to meet with our 

retirees and explain the plan.  The retirees will be notified of the availability and benefits of 

this plan.  These people are trained specifically for this type of plan.   

 

-01 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Francis Plaisance to 

recommend to the City Council, at their next meeting scheduled for September 17, 2019, to 

authorize the Mayor to move forward with the Group Medicare Advantage PPO.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

Mayor Piazza stated the next committee to meet is the Ordinance Committee chaired by 

Councilwoman Terry Broussard.  Councilwoman Broussard stated the committee will discuss 

amendments to the sign ordinance.  She asked Mr. Funderburk to explain.  Mr. Funderburk 

stated this amendment to the sign ordinance is an effort to regulate, as gently as possible, 

promotional signs.  These are signs that are not permanent and they include, but are not 

limited to blade signs, banners, balloons, feather flags, inflatables, air dancers, inflatable 

tubes and pennants.  Mr. Funderburk read the proposed ordinance aloud.  Councilwoman 

White asked if our current ordinance restricts promotional signs.  Mr. Funderburk answered 

yes.  Councilman Broussard asked if the Planning Commission was ok with this proposed 

ordinance.  Mr. Funderburk answered yes.  Mayor Piazza stated that he has some 

reservations about this ordinance.  When we adopted the original ordinance, letters were sent 

out to the car dealers and they mostly ignored the letters.  With this we are at least trying to 

accommodate them in order for them to use their promotional signs for advertising.  Some of 

the dealers do it very tactfully and some others go overboard.  We are trying to regulate it but 

we will get some feedback from the automobile dealers.  Some businesses will be more 

affected than others.  Automobile dealers use these types of promotional signs often.  Mr. 

Funderburk stated the ordinance can be modified. 

 

-02 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Ms. Roslyn White to recommend 

to the City Council, at their meeting scheduled for September 17, 2019, to adopt an ordinance 

to amend the sign ordinance pertaining to promotional signs.  The motion was put to a vote 

and the thereupon was as follows: 

 YEAS:  4(T. Broussard, B. Broussard, Touchet, White) 

 NAYS: 1(Plaisance) 

 ABSENT: 0 

 ABSTAIN: 0 

Therefore, the motion carried. 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Piazza declared this meeting adjourned. 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVE: 

 

 

Kathleen S. Faulk    Mark Piazza 

Secretary-Treasurer    Mayor   
6



1 
 

City of Abbeville 

Regular Meeting 

September 3, 2019 

 

The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met in regular session on September 3, 2019 at 

5:30 P.M., at the regular meeting place, the Council Meeting Room located at 101 North State 

Street, with the Honorable Mark Piazza, Mayor, presiding. 

 

Members Present: Council Members, Francis Plaisance, Terry Broussard, Brady 

Broussard, Jr., Francis Touchet, Jr., Mayor Pro-Tem and Roslyn 

White   

 

Members Absent:  None    

 

Also Present:   Jude Mire, Fire Chief 

    Jason Hebert, Lieutenant  

Ike Funderburk, City Attorney 

Clay Menard, Public Works Director 

Charlene Beckett, Main Street Manager 

Richard Primeaux, Engineer 

Tom Carroll, Engineer 

Joseph Vallee’, Municipal Civil Service Board member 

Gerald Gaspard, American Legion & Chamber of Commerce 

Ralph Libersat, Vermilion Parish Coastal Committee 

Reverend Osborne Taylor 

        

Mayor Piazza asked Reverend Osborne Taylor to lead the assembly in prayer.   Mayor Piazza asked 

Lieutenant Jason Hebert to lead the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Mr. Ralph Libersat was at the meeting to update the Mayor and Council on the activities that the 

Vermilion Parish Coastal Committee has going on.  On August 6th we had a meeting and the Mayor 

and several Council Members attended.  It was an opportunity to inform the public what is going 

on in our parish.  We have a lot of coastal activities that have been going on for 20 years.  That 

surprises a lot of people that we have been doing this for 20+ years.  For the last 27 years, there 

has been about $89,000,000 of projects put into coastal Vermilion Parish.  That takes up 

everything from Pecan Island to Freshwater Bayou.  Some of the projects were large and others 

were small.  He wanted to concentrate on the plans for the next 5 years and the two or three 

programs that they have on-going right now.  In the next 5 years we will try to put about 

$26,000,000 worth of coastal activity.  This funding comes from a variety of sources.  Prior to this, 

the funding mainly came from the federal government.  We had the CWPPRA program where you 

had funding from the federal agencies at 85% cost share and the State had a 15% cost share.  

That came about in 1990 when a tax was passed all over Louisiana for costal restoration.  That 

was the catalyst for a lot of these project.  For many years this was our funding and it was very 

competitive.  The east and west side of the state had to compete against each other.  It is easier 

to protect what you have now rather than restoring it after it is gone.  These 5 projects have a 

variety of funding.  We will use funding through GOMESA.  GOMESA are oil revenue in the Gulf of 

Mexico.  There is a formula based on the number of leases.  Those dollars are coming to the State 

and each coastal parish.  Vermilion Parish received $850,000 last year.  This year we will receive 

almost $1,000,000.  What the parish did was to monopolize on that money and bond it out.  It 

will take more than $1,000,000 to do a project.  We bonded it out for $10.5 million dollars.  That 

gives us an opportunity to do three very needed projects.  If you have fished in Vermilion Parish 

7



2 
 

and have gone through Southwest Pass, you will notice that point of land that is eroding every 

day.  It is called Southwest Pass Point.  It is so thin you can throw a rock across it.  We will put 

shoreline protection around the perimeter of it and if we have enough money, we will pump some 

sediment behind it.  This will help with salt water intrusion. There also some oyster beds around 

there and that will help to protect those too.  Hopefully we will be able to do both sides.  This 

project will cost from 6 million to 6.5 million dollars.  In the past we did a shoreline protection 

project at Chenier au Tigre in the Gulf of Mexico and Tiger Point.  We want to extend those 

projects with the same materials.  It is astounding to see what happens after only a couple of 

years.  They put these breakwaters about 200 feet offshore.  Almost immediately we had about 

50 to 60 feet behind them that had already accumulated.  We are hoping that will bridge that 

and connect it to Chenier au Tigre.  We do not have the Mississippi River silt because it gets diluted 

before it gets to us but the Atchafalaya is sending out a lot of sediment and we will capitalize on 

that.  We also have some Restore dollars.  The Restore dollars are from the BP fine.  Those dollars 

are a little bit more problematic because we can not bond those out.  We get a certain amount 

each year for the next 15 years.  It is about $80,000 per year.  The parish has already established 

an account to put the money into.  This money has to be used for projects pertaining to restoration 

and conservation.  We have managed to leverage some of that money with the State.  The State 

also receives some Restore dollars.  There was a competition.  They had $20,000,000 that the 

State was going to cost share with us.  We submitted projects for proposal.  We had two really 

good projects.  We got a project that the State will put in a majority of our funding and we will 

use two years of our Restore dollars to match.  That gives you leverage.  With that money we will 

put in some shoreline protection along Freshwater Bayou.  Freshwater Bayou already has a lot of 

rocks but it is a very fragile piece of marsh.  We want to protect and keep that as much as possible.  

We have two stretches of a project that we just completed through the CWPPRA project but it did 

not have shoreline protection.  That project was about $26,000,000.  For the other two projects 

we will use funding from some state surplus money.  They periodically have some surplus dollars.  

These were surplus dollars from 2007 and 2009.  This surplus is usually created when a project 

sounds good so they go ahead and do the E & D but when they do the E & D, it doesn’t quite fit 

the bill.  This leaves the construction dollars.  That goes into the surplus dollars.  We managed to 

get some surplus dollars.  We will do two projects on Freshwater Bayou and we will do another 

project off of Boston Canal.  If you go to the mouth of the Boston Canal, we put some rock about 

20 years ago in the open water.  Almost as soon as we constructed those rocks, you had sediment 

come in on top of that and filled it in.  Right now, it is solid land all the way to the rocks.  What 

we want to do it mimic that again going east and west.  We will do it in segments since we don’t 

have the money to do the whole thing now.  We will go about 75 feet to 100 feet offshore.  Those 

are the projects we have going on in the next 5 years.  We also have two other things.  One is the 

Southwest Study feasibility.  At one time the Corp would come in and repossess a lot of our homes.  

It was not voluntary.  The study included Cameron, Calcasieu and Vermilion Parish.  We made 

some close bonds with Cameron and Calcasieu and we fought hard to get rid of that mandatory 

expropriation.  It is a voluntary program now and we got some E & D money to study raising some 

houses.  Vermilion Parish has the most houses that will be affected.  This is 100% voluntary and 

100% federal dollars.  That is in the process right now and there will be some additional meetings 

on that.    The other thing he wanted to talk about is the watershed initiative.  In 2016, we had 

the flood that affected ten parishes statewide.  The Governor formed a task force.  Congress has 

appropriated 1.2 billion dollars for mitigation and recovery to make our communities more 

resilient.  It is broken down into river basins.  This is how the money will be spent and studied.  

Vermilion Parish is in zone 5.  This is comprised of the Vermilion, Teche and Mermentau basins.  

All these parishes need to work together as one voice so we can address the basin wide problems.  

The state has to put together an action plan by February 2020.  We need to stay active in that.  

Acadiana Planning Commission will be very active in that.  They will put forth an application.  

Mayor Piazza asked Mr. Libersat if they are looking at rock jetties on the south shore of Southwest 

8



3 
 

Pass.  Mr. Libersat stated this is not in the state master plan.  We had to fight hard to get the 

northern rim of Vermilion Bay back into the master plan since they had taken it out.  We are 

fighting to keep shoreline protection like that here because they work.   

 

-01 introduced by Mr. Francis Plaisance and seconded by Ms. Roslyn White to approve the 

minutes from the Committee meeting held on August 6, 2019, the Personnel Interview held on 

August 20. 2019 and the regular City Council meetings held on August 6, 2019 and August 20, 

2019.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-02 introduced by Mr. Francis Plaisance and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to table new 

business agenda item number 4, 5 and 6 and also old business agenda item number 1.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

Mayor Piazza asked if there were any comments from the public on any agenda item prior to 

action.  There were none. 

 

Councilman Broussard reported on our sister City, Tracadie, New Brunswick.  He had attended the 

most recent Congres’ Mondial Acadian there.  They are people who are just like us and they were 

so happy to have people from Abbeville visit.  When you meet long lost relatives, it is something 

special.  When they roll out the red carpet for a relative, it is special.  These are people that very 

excited to have Abbeville visit them on the 25th anniversary of Congres’ Mondial Acadian.  They 

could not have been warmer or friendlier.  Luckily, they are bilingual.  They remembered very well 

that on January 16, 2007, their Mayor was here at this table getting this twinning going.  They 

still reminisce about that and they still want to continue the collaboration with the visitation of 

Tracadie citizens here and Abbeville visiting there.  The most common visitor to Louisiana is French 

speaking Canadians.  In 2018, their economic impact was over $30 million to the state of 

Louisiana.   We want those dollars in Abbeville.  We discussed bringing buses of all of them down 

here for the Great Acadian Awakening to be held on October 3, 2020 through October 11, 2020.  

Abbeville will be a point of that where they will come to a concert and enjoy our food.  This is 

something that went much more than just proclamations.  They really did appreciate the Mayor’s 

proclamation that showed what we mean to each other.  They wanted me to come back and give 

the Mayor this Tracadie flag.  They gave us historical books that they want us to display to our 

citizens that speak French.  It is wonderful that they are so proud of their French heritage as we 

are proud of our French heritage.  It was wonderful.  We had some economic development 

meetings.  He will be meeting with food vendors in our City to see who wants to do business in 

Canada.  They call themselves the forever Acadians.  These are people like us, the original 

Acadians deported by the British, they are experts in agriculture and fishing.  Your family is doing 

well up there.  The Council of Tracadie is Sonnier, Benoit and Robicheaux.  In 13 months, they will 

be down here with us.  They hope we will go back again in 2024 for the next Congres’ Mondial 

Acadian which will be in Nova Scotia.  Mayor Piazza stated that we really appreciated Councilman 

Broussard going up there and representing Abbeville so proudly.  Councilman Plaisance has made 

that trip too in the past.  This event only comes around every 5 years.  He has been there too.  It 

is good that we were represented there.   

 

-03 introduced by Mr. Francis Plaisance and seconded by Ms. Roslyn White to authorize the 

Mayor to execute the annual Main Street contract between the City of Abbeville and the State of 

Louisiana.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-04 introduced by Mr. Francis Plaisance and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to award the 

contract for grass cutting and removal of overgrown brush at 1910 East End Street to the only 

bidder, Tony Landry, in the amount of $1,250.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

9



4 
 

 

Clay Menard, Public Works Director 

- The Event Center parking lot was repaved today and tomorrow they will asphalt the Lafitte 

Park entrance.  The City is paying the materials on both of these and the Police Jury is 

providing the labor and machinery. 

- Now may be a good time to try and get something done at the airport parking lot.  Mayor 

Piazza asked Clay to get with Gary and Gene, Jr. regarding this.  He added that Mark 

Poche’ needs to pay for at least ½ of the materials.  Clay said he would get with Gary to 

put an estimate together. 

- Councilman Touchet talked about the ditch that is adjacent to the Armory.  Make sure that 

we can do a ditch going back to the by-pass.  Clay said he met with Mr. Gene and he gave 

him clearance.  

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Piazza declared this meeting adjourned. 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVE: 

 

 

 

Kathleen S. Faulk    Mark Piazza 

Secretary-Treasurer    Mayor 

 

 

10



1 
 

City of Abbeville 

Regular Meeting 

September 17, 2019 

 

The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met in regular session on September 17, 2019 at 

5:30 P.M., at the regular meeting place, the Council Meeting Room located at 101 North State 

Street, with the Honorable Mark Piazza, Mayor, presiding. 

 

Members Present: Council Members, Francis Plaisance, Terry Broussard, Brady 

Broussard, Jr., Francis Touchet, Jr., Mayor Pro-Tem and Roslyn 

White   

 

Members Absent:  None    

 

Also, Present:   Bill Spearman, Police Chief  

Ike Funderburk, City Attorney 

Clay Menard, Public Works Director 

Stewart Head, Electrical Superintendent 

Richard Primeaux, Engineer 

Gene Sellers, Sr., Engineer 

Gene Sellers, Jr., Architect 

Lloyd Campisi, Insurance Agent 

Joseph Vallee’, Municipal Civil Service Board member 

Gerald Gaspard, American Legion & Chamber of Commerce 

Roderick Darby 

        

Mayor Piazza asked Councilwoman Terry Broussard to lead the assembly in prayer.   Mayor Piazza 

asked Councilwoman Roslyn White to lead the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Mayor Piazza and Councilwoman Broussard presented a proclamation to the Anderson Family 

Ancestry.  Councilwoman Broussard stated she was invited recently by Police Juror Ronald Darby 

to welcome his family for their reunion.  Their family goes way back even into slavery.  It was very 

interesting to learn those things about his family.  She welcomed his family to our City on behalf 

of the Mayor and the City Council.  Mayor Piazza read the proclamation aloud.   The proclamation 

proclaimed the entire month of August in honor of the Anderson Ancestral Reunion in the City of 

Abbeville, Louisiana. 

 

-01 introduced by Ms. Terry Broussard and seconded by Ms. Roslyn White to ratify bills paid in 

the month of August 2019.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-02 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Ms. Roslyn White to deviate from the 

agenda to add the substantial completion of the Airport Terminal Building project as new 

business item #6 and to add personnel for the Chief to bring up a couple of items.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

Chief Spearman stated he had a resignation from Taylor Jones and Hannah Gentry.  Also, 

Lieutenant Sean Ramke is on extended sick leave.  He fell at his home and broke his spine. 

 

-03 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to accept the 

resignation of Taylor Jones and Hannah Gentry.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

11



2 
 

Mayor Piazza asked if there were any comments from the public on any agenda item prior to 

action.  There were none. 

 

Touchet/T. Broussard 

Ordinance 19-05 

 

An ordinance to amend the sign ordinance pertaining to promotional signs. 

 

The motion was put to a vote and the vote thereupon was as follows: 

 YEAS:  5(Plaisance, T. Broussard, B. Broussard, Touchet, White) 

 NAYS:  0 

 ABSENT: 0 

 ABSTAIN: 0 

Therefore, the motion carried unanimously. 

 

-04 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. to accept 

the recommendation of the Insurance Committee from their meeting held on September 3, 2019 

to authorize the Mayor to proceed with the Group Medicare Advantage PPO offered by UHC and 

to authorize him to sign all necessary documents.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

B. Broussard/T. Broussard 

Resolution R19-23 

 

A resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute all documents pertaining to the Downtown 

Abbeville Streetscaping Non-NHS Route. 

 

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

B. Broussard/White 

Resolution R19-24 

 

A resolution to authorize the Mayor to accept the donation of an upright piano for the Recreation 

Center.   

 

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-05 introduced by Mr. Francis Plaisance and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to approve the 

purchase of transformers for stock from Solomon in the amount of $7,150.00.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

-06 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to declare the 

Airport Terminal Building Project substantially complete with punch list items.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

Mayor Mark Piazza 

- He and Ike have been working on two new ordinances.  One deals with the removal of 

tires, general debris and unkept property.  The other one deals with security at apartment 

complexes.  They hope to present those at the next Committee meeting. 

- T. J. will be here at the next meeting to update us on the next five-year plan at the airport.  

She also will share with us some very good news. 

 

12



3 
 

Bill Spearman, Police Chief 

- They have just implemented a new system for reporting crimes.  It is called TIP411.  They 

will have meetings in the near future to inform the public.  This is a totally anonymous 

system. 

 

Councilman Brady Broussard, Jr. 

- There is a Farmers Market in the Square this Saturday. 

- Friday night is the Abbeville Championship.  Abbeville plays Vermilion Catholic. 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Piazza declared this meeting adjourned. 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVE: 

 

 

 

Kathleen S. Faulk     Mark Piazza 

Secretary-Treasurer     Mayor 

 

 

13



14



 

 

 

 

 CITY OF ABBEVILLE 

 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER:                                                                                         Date:  October 1, 2019               

 

R   E   S   O   L   U   T   I   O   N 

 

 

WHEREAS, Title 2 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950 provides that cities, towns, parishes, and other 

political subdivisions of this State may separately or jointly acquire, establish, construct, expand, own, lease, 

control, equip, improve, maintain, operate, regulate, and police airports and landing fields for the use of aircraft; 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, the State of Louisiana, Department of Transportation and Development, Division of Aviation (formerly 

the LA DOTD-OAPT) is charged by Title 2 with the responsibility for the development of aviation facilities within 

the State to foster air commerce and to safeguard the interests of those engaged in all phases of the aviation industry 

and of the general public; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Abbeville, Louisiana, hereinafter referred to as “Sponsor”, has completed an FAA and 

DOTD approved Master Plan, Action Plan, and/or Airport Layout Plan which outlines the specific future 

development of the Chris Crusta Memorial Airport; and, the Sponsor is desirous of implementing a portion of the 

approved Plan recommendations which provide for the critically needed improvements as stated below to 

substantially improve the safety and usability of the Airport, but does not have sufficient funds of its own required 

for completing the needed improvements; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the LA DOTD, Division of Aviation is authorized by Title 2 to expend funds for the construction or 

enlargement of airports for the safety and advancement of aeronautics; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

SECTION I 

 

That the Sponsor does hereby formally request that the LA DOTD, Division of Aviation provide funds required to 

complete the airport improvements at the Chris Crusta Memorial Airport specifically as described in the Capital 

Improvement Program Application for State Financial Assistance dated October 1, 2019: 

 

SECTION II 

 

That the said LA DOTD, Division of Aviation be and is hereby assured that all necessary servitudes, rights-of-way, 

rights of ingress and egress and means thereof will be furnished by the Sponsor and the titles thereto will be valid 

and indefeasible, and that the Sponsor will assume ownership, financial reporting, and complete responsibility for 

the maintenance and upkeep of the airport after completion of said improvement. 

 

SECTION III 

 

That the Sponsor will save and hold the said LA DOTD, Division of Aviation, its officers, agents, and employees 

harmless from any liability or claim for damages arising out of the project, including death or injuries to third parties 

including, but not limited to, liability or claim for damages out of the negligence of said LA DOTD, Division of 

Aviation, its officers, agents, or employees, and expressly agrees to defend any suit of any nature brought against the 

LA DOTD, Division of Aviation as a result of this project. 

 

 

 

15



 

 

SECTION IV 

 

That the Mayor of the Sponsor be and is hereby authorized and directed to evidence this agreement by affixing his 

signature at the place provided therefore on this resolution and on subsequent related documents/agreements as 

required by the rules and regulations of the Federal Aviation Administration and the State of Louisiana and the 

Clerk is hereby authorized to attest said execution. 

 

SECTION V 

 

That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption.   

 

The City Council for the Sponsor of the Parish of Vermilion met in regular session on this date.  The aforesaid 

resolution was offered by ______________ and seconded by _______________.  The aforesaid resolution, having 

been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows: 

 

 YEAS: _______ NAYS: ________ ABSENT: ________. 

 

WHEREUPON, the resolution was declared adopted on the 1st day of October, 2019.                          

                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                       CITY OF ABBEVILLE                         
 

 

BY:_______________________________________ 

                                                                                                                                  (Signature) 

 

__________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                       (Typed or Printed Name) 

 

TITLE:____________________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:__________________________________ 

                                                                                                                                  (Signature) 

 

__________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                                     (Title) 

 

 

 

 

 

16



 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE 

 

IT IS HEREBY certified that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution passed by the Sponsor of Vermilion 

Parish, Louisiana in regular session convened on this, the 1st day of October, 2019. 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    (Signature of Secretary of Sponsor) 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                                          (Title) 

17



THE
SELLERS

GROUP

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

September 23,2019

Mayor MarkPiazza
City of Abbeville
101 N. State Street
Abbeville, Louisiana 705 I 0

RE Additions and Renovations to the Terminal Building at
Abbeville Chris Crusta Memorial Airport
Abbeville, Louisiana
A/E Project No. 16017

Dear Mayor Piazza

Please find enclosed Application for Payment No. l3 from Minvielle Lumber Company for the above
referenced project. Our project manager has reviewed the application and approved payment in the amount
of $47,103.01 (95.42% Complete) making one line item adjustment for Aluminum Storefront values.

Also enclosed is our invoice for Professional Services for Observation of Construction Phase fees (25% Base
Fees). These base fees are calculated using our contracted Lump Sum Fee and the percent of work complete
on the Contractor's current application.

A portion of the Construction Cost and Fees are eligible to be reimbursed with Grant Funds and will be
submitted for reimbursement accordingly. If you have any questions in regard to this matter, feel free to
contact our office.

We request that you place both of these items in line for payment at your earliest convenience

Very truly yours,

Kathleen S. Miller
Office Manager

Enclosures

T J Savoy, Sellers & Assoc.
Minvielle Lumber Company

ARCHITECTURE . INTERIORS
147 EASY STREBT
LAFAYBTTB, LOUISIANA 70506

cc:

oFFrcE (337)232-0778. FAX (337) 232-6268
e-mail: ems@tsgarchitecture.com

PLBASE ITEPLY TO LAFAYBTTE ADDRESS

IOO THOMAS STREET
ABBEVILLB, LOIISIANA 705 I O

18



THE
SELLERS
GROUP

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

INVOICE
DATE INVOICE NUMBER

9/23/2019 4865

BILL TO

City of Abbeville
P. O. Box I170
Abbeville, LA 70511-1 170

TSG Project Name & Number

I 601 7-Airport Terminal Bldg.

ARCHITECTURE . INTERIORS
I47 EASY STREET
LAFAYETTE, LOIISIANA 70506

IOO THOMAS STREET
ABBBVILLE, LOIISIANA 7O5IO

oFFrcE (337)232-0778. FAX (337) 232-6268
e-mail: ems@tsgarchitecture.com

PLBASE ITEPLY TO LAFAYBTTEADDRESS

ITEM Units DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT

3010

3010

Professional Services for Observation ofConstruction Phase (25% Base Fees)
(Base Fee x 25o/o x Percent of Work Complete)
Original Actual Construction Cost : $805,623.00
Amended Lump Sum Base Fees: $90,911.56

Contractor's Application No. l3 : 95.42% Complete

$90,9 1 1.56 x 25o/o x 95/.2%

Less Previous Payments

21,686.95

-20,32',t.82

2t,686.9s

-20,327.82

Total $1,359.r3

19



.WAIA Document G7A2* - 1gg2
Application and Certificate for payment

TO OWNER: (.'ity ol'Abbo.illc
l0l N State St.
PO Box I 170
Abbeville. LA 705t0

FROM Minvicllc l,umbcr Company. lnc.
CONTRACTOR: l4l2 S. State St.

Abbevillc, LA 705t0

5. RETAINAGE:
a. 5.00 96olComplcrcd Work

(Colunrn t) + l, un a;t,rr,
b. 5.00 ,t;of Storcd Matcrial

(Column Ir on (i70j)

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE

(l,inc 3 lcss Linc 6)

AIA Oocument G702ft - ,t992. Copyright @
Cop,/riqht Law and lilernatron:rl Treatres.
to thr rrrJxlntunt extpot ltossrl)1. {tn.tcr thc
Urar Nolo!:

VIA 'l'hc Scllers Group
ARCHITECT: 147 Easy Street

Lafayefte, LA 70506

$805.623.00

$E.5e7. I 8

$8t4.220.t8

CONTRACT FOR: Gcncral Construcrion
CONTRACT DATE: June 06. 20 I 8
PROJECT NOS: thc Scilcrs Groupr
Minvicllc l-umbcr Co.. Inc. / 'fhc City of
Abbevillc

PROJECT: Addition and Rcnovations to thc'l'crminal Building. Abbcvillc Chris
Crusta Mcmcorial Airport

Bv:

f,#79F14781 Statc of:

APPLICATION NO: OI3
PERIOD TO: Augusr 3 l. 20t 9

Distribution to:
OWNER:fl

ARCHITECT: !
CONTMCTOR:I

FIELD:!

OTHER: D
CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
Applicati.n is^madc rtrr paymcnt. as sho*'n bcrow, in conncction u,ith thc Contract.
Continuation Shcct. AIA Documcnt G703. is attachcd.

1. ORtctNAL coNTRACT SUM ..................

2. NET CHANGE 8Y CHANGE ORDERS

3. CONTMCT SUM TO DATE (t.inc I * 2) .................
1. TOTAL COMPLETED I STORED TO DATE (Column G on G703)

Datc:

-71b,cl'.ll, 91

1e,432-to',*tt
County ol:
Subscribcd and srvorn to bcforc
rnc this day ol'

cxpires:
'lirtal Rctainngc (l.incs 5a r- 5b or'lbral in Column I of.C703)

6. TOTAL EARNEO LESS RETAINAGE .......,,.
(l.inc ,l [,css Linc 5 'l'otal)

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT
(l,inc 6 liom prior Ccrrilicarc)

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE ....,......,.,...

$0.00 >4en.&otary public:

$g€i9973f M1, Comm ission

'll s;,1+sra42 ARCHIT

$690.997.4 I

o

ln accordance \xith the contract Documents. based on on-site observations and the datalomprising.this application, the Architect certiiies to tlre owner that to the best of theArchitect's.knowledge, information and belief the work has p;;gr;;r;d ;'indicated, thequality of the work is in accordance with thecontract Documents, and the contractor isentitled to payrnent of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED

ECTS CERTIF ICATE FOR PAYMENT

AMOUNT CERTIFIED T7t 07.ol
(.lttach ctplanation i I amo unt ce r r ifie d d ilfe r s

${tgJtltl
from the amorm upplied. lnitial ttll./igures on this.'lpplication and on the Continua!ion Sheet that are changed to con/i.trm v,ith the ctmount ccrtified.l

ARCHITECT:

By, a
Datc: I ta t1

is payablc only to thc Contracror
u'ithout prc.judicc to any rights of

](Qyt-1b

Archilecls. All rlghtr r.rcry.d. WARNING: This AlA.,
ny porlion of it. nay rerult in sevFre civil and crinrin
7/2019 undsr Ordcr No. 9672089697 wfiich expircs on .l

Documcnt is protected by U.S.
al poralties. nnd wrll be prosec0ted
110912019, and i3 not tor resale. 1

DI.]DTIClIONS

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
IiI' ANGI.]S C)rdcr s8-597. t 8

ADDIl'IONS
in prcliorrs monlhs hl Owncr $7.597. I

this Month $r
1'O1'At.S $8.597. l

1953, 1963. 1965. 197.1, 1978, 1983 and 1992 by The Amcrican tnstiture of
Unarrtltorizccl reprodilCtion or distribution of tniS ata Docunlenl, Or d
law. This documnt was produced by AIA software at j6:.lO:44 CT on 09/l

(3BsAOA7C)

20



.SeAIA Document G703'- - 1992
Continuation Sheef
AIA Document. 1992. Application and Certification for Payment, or C73
Projcct Application and Project Certificate for Payment, Construction Manager as Adviser Edition.
containirrg Contractor's signed certification is aftached.
In tabulations below. amounts are in US dollars.
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

APPLICATION NO:

APPLICATION DATE:

PERIOD TO:

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:

r3

The Sellers Group

I

RETAINAGE
(IF VARIABLE

RATE)

0.00

0.00
0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0c

0.00

0.00

0.00

H

BALANCE TO
FINISH
(c-G)

t0.000.00
0.00
0.00

872.00

1.000.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

99 r.00

0-00

2.000.00

250.00

3 o*'fr0
250.00

1.000.00

o/o

(G-:C)

92.22%
100.00%

t 00.00%

94.33o/o

0.00o/o

100.00olo

100.00%

100.00%

100.00olo

r00.00%
r00.00%
100.00%

100.00%

t00.0002

100.0002

96.33o/a

t00.00%
88.14o/o

98.83o/a

14efr0Va

83.33o/o

98.31o/o

G

TOTAL
COMPLETED AND
STORED TO DATE

(D+E+F)

I 18.584.00

r,443.00
10.602.00

t4.500.00
0.00

6.138.00
6l,460.00
10.775.00

706.00

2,500.00
I 6.2 t 4.00

2.7t 0.00

35.246.04

r6.920.00
64,8 t 6.00

26.000.00

2.268.00

14,86E.00

2r,150.00

4qoJ.*' ' - €,3rJ+0fit0

1.250.00

58.050.00

F

MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN D ORE)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

E

THIS PERIOD

t0.000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

s39.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

268.00

2.868.00

750.00

l3.o*o. ' 16t02tr0
0.00

500.00

t.250.00
57.550.00

D

WORKCOMPLETED

FROM
PREVIOUS

APPLICATION
(D+E)

108.584.00

1.443 00

10.602.00

l4-500.00
0.00

6, r 38.00

6 t.460.00
r 0.236.00

706.00

2.500.00

t 6.2 t4.00
2.7 r0.00

35.246.00

16.920.00

64.8 r 6.00

26.000.00

2.000.00

t 2.000.00

20.400.00

t7,379.00

r28.584.00
r.443.00

r0.602.00
15.372.00

r.000.00
6. I _38.00

61.460.00
r 0.775.00

706.00

2,500.00
16.214.00

2.7 r0.00
35.246.00

r6,920.00
64.8 r6.00
26.991.00

2.268.00
t 6.868.00
2l .400.00

33.405.00
1.500.00

59.050.00

C

SCHEDULED
VALUE

Nichiha Panels

Caroentrv
Millwork
HNt/Wood/Hardu'are
Aluminum Entrances &
Storefront
PVC Roof
Comoosite Standine

General Conditions
Buildinu Permit
lnsurancc & Bond
Sitcwork
Hvdroseed
Selective Denrolition
Concrete

Asphalt
Termite
Masonry
Structural Steel

Misc. Steel

PEMB
Steel Flrection

Metal Stud Wal[ System

B

DESCRIPTION OF
WORK

A

ITEM
NO.

resals.
UssrNotes: (3B9ADA7C)

1

21



I

RETAINAGE
(IF VARIABLE

RATE)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

H

BALANCE TO
FINISH
(c-G)

400.00

400.00

786.16

3,085.21
468.00

2.400.00

s00.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

s70.00

0.00
0.00

500.00

500.00

500.00

2.000.00

3.800.00

0.00

0.00

2.000.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

G

o/o

(c {)

97.99o/c

63.6401

92.67%
73.35o/o

95.30o/o

92.360/o

95.34o/o

100.00%

r00.00%
100.00%

100.00%

100.0001

93.72o/t

100.00%
100.00%

94.620/o

90.74o/o

93.75o/o

80.9502

0.00%

t 00.0001

r00.00%
60.00o/o

100.00%

100.00%

100.0002

100.

t00
0-00%

TOTAL
COMPLEI-ED AND
STORED TO DATE

(D+E+F)

r 9,5 r 0.00

700.00

9.943.84

8,489.79

9.500.00

29.000.00

t 0.238.00

3,400.00

2.900.00

r.950.00
10,500.00

19,500.00

8.500.00

2,s00.00
l.-500.00

8,800.00

4,900.00

7.500.00

8.500.00
0.00

1.000.00

5 3.639.00

i.000.00
2,075.00

24,200.00

2,t78.30

0.00

F

MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN D OR E)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

E

WORK COMPLETED

THIS PERIOD

0.00

0.00

r.000.00
0.00

s00.00

5.000.00

r.500.00
400.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

0.00

500.00
0.00

r.000.00

r.000.00

0.00

0.00

i.059.00
r.500.00

0-00

0.00

t,t72.l I

0.00

D

FROM
PREVIOUS

APPLICATION
(D+E)

t 9.510.00

700.00

8.943.84

8.489.79

9.000.00

24,000.00

8.73 8.00

3.000.00

2,900.00

l,950.00
10.500.00

19.500.00

6,500.00

500.00

r,500.00
E.300.00

4.900.00

6.500.00

7.500.00

0.00

t.000.00
50.5 80.00

1.500.00

2,075.00

24,200.00

l,006. l9

0.00

C

SCHEDULED
VALUE

19,9 r 0.00

I , 100.00

t0,730.00
r r.575.00
9.968.00

3 r.400.00
10.738.00

3.400.00

2.900.00
1.950.00

r0.500.00
r9.500.00
9,070.00

2.500.00
1.500.00
9.300.00

5.400.00

8.000.00

r 0,500.00
3.800.00

1.000.00

53.639.00

5.000.00

2.075.00

24,200.00

178.3

B

DESCRIPTION OF
WORK

Seam

Metal Wall & Soffit
Gutters & DownsPottts

Acoustical Ceiline Tile
Flooring
Polished Concrete

Specllatics
Extnrded CanoPY

Plurnbine Mobi tization
Plurnbinc, Dernol ition

Roueh-in slab

Top out and insulation
Fixtures (L&M)
Roof Drain Work
Water linc'lie-in
HVAC Equipment

HVAC Labor
Matcrial

Sheetrnetal Labor
TAB
Etectrical Mobil ization

Trirn Out

Switch Gear

Fixture
Chanse Order # I

Chanee Order #2

A

ITEM
NO.

AIA Oocument G703il -
U.S. CoPyright Las nnd
proseculed to the
rcale.
Usor Note3:

1992. CopyrightO 1963, '1965. 1966, '1967'1970 1978'

lnlcrnatio;al Treaties. lJnarlthorized reproduction ot
1983 6nd 1992 by The Amarican lnstitutc of ArchitGc{3 All rlght raterad, WARNING: Thi6 AIA' Documerrt is protected by

.l'stribulion ot this AtAr Oocumont. or any pot'tion of il, may result in sovete cival and criminal penalties. and will b€ 2
Ordcr No. 96720896E7 which expires on 1 1/09/?01 9, and is not tor

rraxamum extctrl possible lrnder the law' This document was produced by AIA software at 16:09:oS CT on 09/'17120 1 9 undcr

(3B9ADA7C)

22



I

RETAINAGE
(IF VARIABLE

RATE)

s0.0{

H

BALANCE TO
FINISH
(c-G)

!fr+,2'12'31

G

Yo

(G *C)

9#l'llVo

TOTAL
COMPLETED AND
STORED TO DATE

(D+E+F)

#g#tfr

F

MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT lN D OR E)

s0.00

E

WORKCOMPLETED

THIS PERIOD

*:a#f?rll

D

FROM
PREVIOUS

APPLICATION
(D+E)

s727J6s.70

c

SCHEDULED
VALUE

$Et4,220.18

B

DESCRIPTION OF
WORK

GRANDTOTAL

A

ITEM
NO.

f 41,567'u t -?1b ,?r 7. il If .qz tj|,z?z .T7

AIA Document G703n - 1992.
U.S. Copy.ight Law and lntarn
prosecuted to the
rcaala.
User Notct:

CopyrishtO 1963, 1965, 1966, 1967'1970' 1978'

atio;al Treaties. Unautholized reproduction or
1983 lnd 1992 by Thc American lnstitut of Architcclr' All tlght! n..w.d. WARNING: This AlAn oocumont i3 protoctod by

distribution of this AlAr Document, or eny portlon of lt, may reault in sovera civil tnd criminal penalties, and will bg 3
ofdrf No. 9672O896E7 which cxpir!! on I 1/09/2019, and i3 not for

maximum extent possible under the law. Thi3 docum'nl wa3 produod by AIA softw8E al 16:09:05 CT on 09/1712019 undor

(389ADA7C)

23



SECOND (2nd) AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT

STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN OWNER AND ARCHITECT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

CONTRACT DATE: MARCH 1, 2017

between

CITY OF ABBEVILLE
and

THE SELLERS GROUP
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

for

ABBEVILLE CHRIS CRUSTA MEMORIAL AIRPORT 
TERMINAL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, The City of Abbeville has approved and executed Change Orders No. 1 thru 3
during construction increasing the Construction Contract amount by $8,597.18, accordingly,

THEREFORE,

Through mutual consent of all parties concerned, the Owner and Architect hereby agree to
amend the Contract to reflect extra Base Fee compensation to the Architect for the design and
observation of construction of the Change Orders using the Basic Services fee formula for the project
based on the terms of the agreement under Amendment No. 1 as follows:

Added Construction Cost $8,597.18 x 11.2846% Fixed Fee Percentage = $970.16 Additional
Base Fees, revising the prior Lump Sum Base Fee amount from $90,911.56 to $91,881.72.

and 

WHEREAS, Additional Services were preformed as described in Article 4.3, in which the
Architect is entitled to compensation under Article 11.3, where the Method of Compensation is based
on the Standard Hourly Rates per Exhibit D.

THEREFORE,

The Owner shall compensate the Architect for Additional Services as follows:

Additional Services for Coordinating work at Terminal Building by outside vendors.

1. JJE Asbestos Abatement Work in existing Terminal Area
Eugene M. Sellers, Jr., Principal Architect - 3 Hours x $180.00/Hour = $540.00
Corey Leblanc, Sr. Intern Architect – 1 Hour x $80.00/Hour = $80.00
Kathleen S. Miller, Office Manager – 1 Hour x $55.00/Hour = $55.00

Total Additional Services Fees For Asbestos Abatement Coordination = $675.00

24



2. SCSI Access Control System at new Terminal Area Doors to Restricted Apron Area
Eugene M. Sellers, Jr., Principal Architect – 3.5 Hours x $180.00/Hour = $630.00
Kathleen S. Miller, Office Manager – 1 Hour x $55.00/Hour = $55.00

Total Additional Services for Access Control = $685.00

Through mutual consent of all parties concerned, the Owner and Architect hereby agree to
revise the Contract Professional Services Fee Sum to reflect these additional fees:

Total Additional Basic Services Fees = $970.16
Total Additional Services Fees = $1,360.00

Total Additional Professional Services Fees = $2,330.16

All other terms of the original agreement shall remain in effect.

WITNESS the following signatures this, the ______ day of the Month of ________________,
2019.

ATTEST: CITY OF ABBEVILLE

_________________________________                    By: ___________________________________
 Mark Piazza
 Mayor

                                                                   

THE SELLERS GROUP
WITNESSES: A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

_________________________________                    By: ___________________________________
 Eugene M. Sellers, Jr. AIA
 President

                                                                   

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44


	Top
	1. Police Dept personnel
	1. 6-year CIP presentation
	Airport CIP 2020-2025
	2020-2025 CIP Map

	1. Minutes
	September 3, 2019 Committee meeting
	September 3, 2019 regular meeting
	September 17, 2019 regular meeting

	1. Capital Outlay program resolution
	Capital Outlay application resolution

	2. Capital Improvement Plan-Airport
	Airport CIP Request Resolution 10-1-2019

	3. Airport Terminal Building pay application
	16017 Pay App No. 13

	4. The Sellers Group contract
	Professional Services Contract Amendment No.2

	5. City code violations
	Code hearings 9-24-19

	6. City Hall teller drawer
	Bank-Tec South quote

	1. No old business
	Bottom

